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| PRIME MINISTER

FEOM THE ACTING PRIME MINISTER, MR LIONEL BOWEN

WEDNESDAY, 23RD NOVEMBER 1983 FOR MEDIA

Tke Tasmanian Premier, Mr Gray, has created a false impression
over the funding of $5.3 millicn worth of improvements in the
Scuth-West and West Coast of the State.

Mr Gray, through the Tasmanian news mcdia, has suggested that
trhe State Government is inject ' ng Lhe fu:iids into the area.

In fact, the $%5.3 million was allccated in the Federal Budget
vrnder the interim financial agreement with Thsmania.

I wrcte to the Premier on Tuesdayv this week, giwving final
apvrroval for the projects subiitted for tundirg under the
agqreement by the Tasmanian Government.

The $1.7 million for the Queenstown sewerage upgrading & ad
been approved in the interim financial package but tic
Commonwealth had agreed to increas. the ficur> o $2.1 million
Lfftor the State had submitted o revised est.mate.

The $3.2 million for tourist facilities was part of 55 million
a.so approved under the interir Jinancial agiement.

The people of Tasmania should be aware that the $5.3 million is
not extra money, but funds alrcady approvecd.

The conly new development is that specific projects for which
it would be used, have now been agreed upon.

I+ should be made clear tha* the $5.3 million is Commonwealth
initiated, and the projects Ccmmonwealth fundead.

The State Government is req:ired oni+ te sugaest projec!s ior
approval.

A copy of the lette:r which was sent to Mr Gray oa Tuesday is
attached.



ACTING PRIME MINISTER

The Hon.o Roban Gray, MHA
Premicr ot Tasmaniya
HOBART TAS 7000
¥ ROV sy

Mv dear Promier

I refer to your letters of 13 Ootober and 10 November in
which you put torward, i1n rospanse to the Commonwealth's
oifeor of Sz mililion 1n 1987/84 anu $3 million in 1984/85,
a number of propcsals for the development of tourist
facilities 1n the South West.

In considering these proposals the Commonwealth has taken
a broad view ¢t the developmentel reguirements of the
West Coast area against the background of the expected
increase 1n tourist interest following the accessicn of

a significant area to thu World Heritage List. On thia
basis, and subject to the followlnyg cxceptions and
observations, we have decided to agree to your proposals,

First, we note that two of the projects put forward in
your second letter lie within the World Heritage Area.
These are the Cynthia Bay (Li:ke St Clair) jetty and boat
ramp, and the Cradle Mountain pcwer scheme. In view of

the Commonwealth's responsipilities relating to protection
of the Area it will be necessary, before considering these,
projects turther, to have more detailed i1nformation on them

in order that thelr impact cn the natural environment can
be assessed. I suggest that to this end the Minister for
Home Affairs and Environment, the Hon. Barry Cohen, he.
in touch with his Tasmanian counteroart, the Hon. Geoff
Pearsall. '

In relation to Strahan port development we take it that
the assistance to bec provided will be additional e tha;
Wwhich your Government has already put :n train., I refer
nere to the S year developmcntal plan for tbe ‘State's.: 11
fishing industry, announced in the ‘State duoget uhxchp;
included $108,000 *‘n 1983/84 for a port plan,. new s5lipway
cradle, and amenities block at Strahan. On the Strahpd g
water supp y seweriage proposal ;] we ‘propose ‘to! opevate orn
the basis nf the lower {igure oi,a989,d00
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I havc noted your comments aboutr the preliminary natuxg‘p.
of the praoposals and the difficulties of determinlngl&he'
amount of employment that will be created. Hhilegx.,‘,w.
understand this difficuity, 1 tnink it is 1mportant¢téﬂﬁm*
recognise that the Commonwealtl's principal objective’in™

providing financial assistance under the Interim Finagcial ;

Agreement for tourism and othoer short-term projects ;8 K
to alleviate employment disruptson arising from. termination
of the Gordon-helow-Franklin project. In this regard:

your Governmont hus beon oftered wide discretion in the
selection of tourism projects to be fuaded under the
Agreement, subiject only to sarisfygng the overall employment
target of 110 man-ycars. )

1n accepting your 1nitral tousist proj~ct proposals, the

Commonwealth has bceen motivated by a desire to get action

in hand to 1mprove the tourist potential of the South West

as quickly as possible. To this end we are thus aqreelng

to certain prouposals - for ecxample, the acquisition of the

Imperial Hotel at Queenstown - which in themselves will ‘
have no or little diract employvment implicaticns. ‘

Wwhile some degree of flexibility 1s appropriate in : |
2valuating the employment-creating potential of individual
srojects, I believe that, having regard to the Commonwealth
nverall objectives and resvonsibilities, it would not be
appropriate to vary the employncnt tarcet of 110 man ypara
which we envisaged in proposing this two-year program.” . Te
~he extent that some of the above projects may fall ahort
of constituting jobs at the raguired rate, other projects
.n the $5 million program would have to makc up the

balance.

might also remark that some of the projects you ncvep

nominated would, under normal circumstances, be part “9
funded by way of user charges of some form Qr’ anotheéﬁ%&ﬁ@
This would be appropriate where identifiable users de ym

riost of thelbcneflc of the services or facxlltles per
These are esgentlally management. dccisions for your. U
Government QUt 1t would seem to be in your State s O
test interest to seek appropriate cqst recovery if- fqp’
nc other reason than to extend more, u1dely the beneg} '

to be derlved from the available fund . ﬂniv 5'
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I curn now to your letter of 22 September concerning XY
Queenstown sewerage project in which you. refepred to gmyggﬁ
increase in :estimated costs from ;hs;Sl 7-million: ofﬁ-,-’ i
by the Commonwealth to some $2.1 mxlllon andfsuggqu-
that 25 man years of employment. would be more. appropr
taran the 30 man years envisaged in/ the Commoqyealth';
proposal. While the comments I havq made - abPVO ,are X
to this project also, we are prepargd to accept the ¢ EI o] f
in the light of the particular cxrcurstancca of this: q ,ﬁf
and on the basis that they are.to'bé trcated'as flnal ey
8stimates. P
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The tourism projects and the Queenstown sewerage project
will be funidcd from the Commonwealth appropriation

which providus for payments to Tasmania in 1983-8B4 in
reiation to the termination of the Gordon River Power
Development Stage IT.  Accordingly, it will be necessary
to authorise the expenditure by adding further schedules
to the Interam Fainancial Agreement and making appropriate
amendments to Clausc 4 of the Agreement. Drafts of the
neccaessary amendments will be forwarded in the near future.
I look forward to your acceptance of the proposals I have
put 1n thi1s letter and to the carly commencement cof the
projects. '

I propose that officers of our respective Governments
discuss detarled arrangements and, where Ministerial
involvement 1s desirable, that these be between Mr Cohen
and Mr Brown for “hc¢ Commonwealth and Mr Pearsall.

Yours sincerely

LIONEL BOWEN

l.Lionel Bowen




